CALAVERAS PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT
506 W. Saint Charles Street, San Andreas, CA 95249

TUESDAY, November 12, 2019

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance to participate in this meeting, please contact
the Office at (209) 754-9442. Notification in advance of the meeting will enable CPUD to make reasonable arrangements to ensure
accessibility to this meeting. Any documents that are made available to the Board before or at the meeting, not privileged or
otherwise protected from disclosure, and related to agenda items, will be made available at CPUD for review by the public.

Board Workshop 6:00pm

1. Know Your Role (Robert Greenfield, General Counsel, ACWA/JPIA)

Regular Meeting 7:00pm

1. Roll Call and Pledge of Allegiance

2. Public Comment (Limit: 3 min/person)
At this time, members of the public may address the Board on any non-agendized item. The public is
encouraged to work with staff to place items on the agenda for Board consideration. No action can
be taken on matters not listed on the agenda. Comments are limited to 3 minutes per person.

3. Discussion/Possible Action: Board Vacancy Appointment

4. Approval of Consent Calendar
a. Minutes for Regular Meeting of October 8, 2019
b. Directors Report for October 2019
c. Monthly Maintenance Report for October 2019

5. Financial Business
a. Approval of Claim Summary #733
b. 1% Quarter Investment Report
¢. 1% Quarter Budget Report

6. Review/Discuss: 125 Cafeteria Plan
7. Report: Supervisory Control and Data Acquisition (SCADA) Project

8. Monthly Water Report
a. Monthly Report

9. Managers Monthly Report
a. Overview of Public Safety Power Shut Off (PSPS) Event

10. Directors Comments
a. LAFCO — Meeting Reminder 11/18/19 — Director Lavaroni
b. CAMRA — Meeting Report 10/16/19
c. UMRWA — Meeting Reminder 1/24/20 — Director Blood

11. Closed Session
a. Public Employee Negotiators (Government Code Section 54957)
Agency designated representatives: Donna Leatherman and Chris Williams (absent)
Title: General Counsel Legal Services
b. Public Employee Resignation/Retirement (Government Code Section 54957)
Title: Chief Treatment Plant Operator

12. Adjournment (Next Regular Meeting December 10, 2019)




Announces water-industry training in your area...

e
o Y
WX Mismanagement

Discrimination
Sexual Harassment
Wrongful B
Termination S D
Breach

Tuesday, November 12, 2019 Board Workshop: Know Your Role

6:00 PM to 7:00 PM General manager_s andn. human r.eso_urc‘e s_taff
are generally the folks involved in dealing with
human resource issues. Just where do board
Calaveras PUD members fit in? What is their role, how involve'd
should they be, when should they be involved,
506 W. St. Charles St. and what resources are available to them? This
San Andreas, CA 95249 presentation will be an overview of the answers
to these questions and will utilize real-life sce-
narios to assist in the explanation of the "do's
Robert Greenfield and don'ts" of this delicate topic. You will take
General Counsel away with you important information that can
' EARE possibly save your district, and perhaps your-
self, valuable time and money!

Free to JPIA Members

Register using the Learning Management System link below.
https://acwajpia.prosperitylms.com/rea/acwaipia/ student/index.cfm

For information and assistance, _ple‘ase-.-:c:'pntact;;:iis;:
training@acwaijpia.com—=800.231.5742



AGENDA ITEM 3

Discussion/Possible Action: Board Vacancy Appointment

Discussion:

The District received notification of resignation from Director Claudino at the conclusion of the
September meeting. District posted a Notice of Board Vacancy with an October 31, deadline.

The District has received 1 application of interest for the vacant Board position. (see attached)

Mr. Scott Speer of San Andreas presented his application on October 30, 2019 for review and
consideration by the Board of Directors.

Discussion/Possible Action: Board Vacancy Appointment

Motion 1st , 2nd Carried



RECEIVED 0CT 3 0 B3
APPLICATION FOR CITIZEN APPOINTMENT

TO CALAVERAS PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT
BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Name: Secort SPzer.

Mailing address: 473 Tevanza Do. San AND{LEAS; CA 952419
Physical address: 413 Tovanzia Dr. San Awaws, CA as149
Home Phone: 264-677 7337 Work Phone: 264 -754 . 2801

Email address: 2eott.C.Speec @ q‘W{E .Cowmn

Name of Board for which application is being made:
CPub

Please state briefly your previous experience/background which you feel will be of
benefit to your serving in this specific Board:

| HAVE WORKED AS A LAND USE PLANNER FOR MUNICIPAL
GovennmMenT Fonn tHE PasT (b YE=ars. | Aam weLL ACGUAINTED
Wittd NAVIGATING CODES AND REGULATIONS.

State briefly your reason for wanting to serve on this Board:

| AM INTERESTED  IN LEABMING MORE ARautx THE WATER. SYSEMm
AND How Tb EFFILIENTLY MANAGE THE DISTRICT.

Additional information you would like to submit/attach:

€ APpPOINTED | bl BE CommmiT+ED To Do ALL L CAN TO
FALTHEULLY SERVE THE CITIZENS | REPRESSENT

Signature %& Date 10 /'SO,/M

[
Printed Name <ceotr SpesR

Return to: Calaveras Public Utility District
P.O. Box 666
San Andreas, CA 95249
Email: info@cpud.org
Phone: (209) 754-9442 Fax: (209) 754-9432

Rev. 6/2016



AGENDA ITEM 4

Approval of Consent Calendar

If an item is requested for removal from the Consent Calendar, it should be reflected prior to
action being taken. The items will be discussed independently upon approval of remaining
Consent Calendar items.

a. Minutes for Regular Meeting of October 8, 2019

b. Directors Report for October 2019

c. Monthly Maintenance Report for October 2019
Recommended Action: Approval of Consent Calendar

Motion 15 ,2nd , Carried:




CALAVERAS PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT October 8, 2019

Regular Meeting 7:00 P.M.
MEMBERS PRESENT: J.W. Dell’Orto

Clifford Overmier

Richard Blood

John Lavaroni

MEMBERS ABSENT: None

STAFF PRESENT: Donna Leatherman, District Manager
Kate Jesus, Administrative AccountAs
Christopher Williams, District Legg

OTHERS PRESENT: T. M. Moran
Sharon Fischer

1. ROLL CALL AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE: cular. alled to order by

Chairperson Dell’Orto at 7:06pm. Director Dell’Orto, Overm: 31 and Lavaroni were present.
2. imi 5 tes per subject): Mr. Moran
commented on the new Board room set-up and WaSgp i ge.
3.

a.

b.

'

d LS 3| A
Director Blood i mqu red about petson Dell’Orto regarding the recording of future
meetings and recewmg a copy of the aniend olution 2019-10; the Manager clarified. A motion
was made by Dizgetes.] SEEC by Dirgetdr Overmier to approve the Consent Calendar. Motion
carried 4-0 -
4.

; 32: Chairperson Dell’Orto and Director Lavaroni inquired about
the cost of th old income survey and reimbursement; the Manager clarified. Directors
Lavaroni and Ovgn about the payment for R.F. MacDonald Co.; the Manager reported it was
the final payment™{o h Fork Pump Station pump and motor rebuild. A motion was made by
Director Lavaroni, s¢oR by Director Blood to approve the Claim Summary #732 in the amount of

§. DISCUSSION: APPROACH TO THE REVIEW AND UPDATES OF DISTRICT POLICIES:
The Manager reviewed the planned approach for the review and update of District policies. The approach
recommends using a third-party consultant with knowledge and expertise of current laws, regulations and
support to develop a District Administrative Manual. It was also stated that the Board had previous
concerns of policy review that were focused on Administrative policies which includes the Board of
Directors Handbook, Accounting Policies and Procedures Manual, and Employee Handbook. The need
for a Mission Statement was emphasized by the Manager. Director Blood requested digitized copies of
all the District’s current policies and procedures prior to making a decision on proceeding with a third
party. The Board and staff had a lengthy discussion regarding the review of current policies and



procedures. The Manager requested direction from Director Blood on a suggested approach. Director
Blood, again, requested all the District’s policies and procedures. Chairperson Dell’Orto recommended
making all current policies and procedures available for each Director at the December 10, 2019 Board
meeting to determine approach.

6. UPPER MOKELUMNE RIVER WATERSHED AUTHORITY (UMRWA) — FY 2019-20
DUES: The Manager presented the Board with a letter from UMRWA showing the 2019-20 dues of
$12,980 and stated that the District could consider future membership options. Mr. Moran commented on
the cost of the membership dues and the expense to the District.

7 CALIFORNIA SPECIAL DISTRICTS ASSOCIATION (CSDA): 4

a. Gold Country Regional Chapter Workshop — October 23, 2019: . Included in the Board packet
was an announcement for an upcoming workshop where speakersgwill'‘present information on “Being
Grant Ready”. Directors may contact the Board Secretary if interested in attending.

8. REPORT: SUPERVISORY CONTROL AND DAFA ACQUISITION (8€ADA) PROJECT:
District staff, Engineer and TSI, Inc. participated in an‘in-house factory testing of the new SCADA
system. The subcontractor has began work on the instaflation of electgical conduit. The offie¢ area of the
Treatment Plant has also been updated with new office furniture and/paint. The project 1§ expected to be
completed and operational by October 18, 2019. Final punchlist, As-Builts, and State atceptance will be

needed prior to the Notice of Completion. N

9. MONTHLY WATER USAGE REPORT . 2=
a. Monthly Report: The water usage for the monthref September 20
discussion, along with the current rainfall totals.’ ) . :
b. Bulk Water Report: The Board reviewed the repbrt showinigithe monthly usage for the bulk water
fill stations and fire hydrant m@féisithrough Septembef. Director Dell’Orto inquired about the bulk water
fees; the Manager stated thiét staff'is @tirrently working on the update of the fees.

was presented for review and

10.  MANAGERS COMMENTS:

a. Monthly Report: mgoﬂ_qﬁmggm projects was provided for review and discussion. The
Manager also i memo regarding the Distfiet preparedness for the possible PG&E Public Safety
Power Shuteff cven e annual budget approved the purchase of a new service truck to replace the
2000 Toyota Tacoma. imary of'the,quotes was given to the Board for review, with the lowest quote

from Blk Grove Ford at $32,I3‘*’@ 13. The Board was pleased to see the cost under budget. The Manager

will inov}évi@%gyard with the plwé ase from Elk Grove Ford. The Manager also reported on possible grant
funding for v@,‘@z storage tank issuies in fire prone areas of disadvantaged communities.

, COMMENTS (SAVE THE DATE: BOARD TRAINING — TUESDAY,
NOVEMBER 12, 2019 AT 6:00PM)

a. LAFCO — Meeting Report 9/16/19 — Director Lavaroni: Nothing to report.

b. CAMRA — Meeting Reminder 10/16/19 — The Manager stated that CAMRA will have a planning
session at the next meeting,

¢. UMRWA — Meeting Report 10/4/19 — Director Blood: Director Blood reported on the water
storage tank funding opportunity and upcoming legislation. The Manager presented the Board with a
letter from Richard Sykes, the Executive Officer of UMRWA requesting support for the West Calaveras
Thin/Bailey Forest Health Improvement Project. The Board reviewed the letter and authorized the
Manager to submit the letter of support.

11.  DIRECTORS,

12. CLOSED SESSION:
a. Public Employee Negotiators (Government Code Section 54957)



Agency designated representatives: Donna Leatherman and Chris Williams

Title: General Counsel Legal Services
At 9:01pm the Board convened to a closed session. The Board reconvened at 9:47pm. Chairperson
Dell’Orto appointed Director Overmier and Lavaroni to an Ad Hoc Committee for the purpose of
supporting staff in conducting the interview process to make determination of General Counsel Legal
Services according to the RFP dated April 23, 2019. The committee would follow up with their
recommendation to the Board of Directors no later than January 31, 2020.

13. ADJOURMENT (Next Regular Meeting November 12, 2019): As there was no further business
to come before the Board, a motion was made by Director Lavaroni, seco by Director Overmier to
adjourn the meeting at 9:48 p.m. Motion carried 4-0.

Respectfully submitted,

Kate Jesus, istrative Account Assistant



10/31/2019

10:05:19AM

Calaveras P.U.D.

Directors Report

% Of Sales

21.24
1.66
4.14
8.01

18.31
6.34
6.98
9.38

11.86

10.61

Water Sold This Month 25,124,925 Gallons
Amount ($) # Of Accounts
Total Water 169,119.99 1,906
Total Late Charge 1,410.00 47
Total Adjustments -80.49 9
Total New Acct Fee 385.00 11
Total Service Call Out 175.00 5
Total Materials 14.83 1
Total Current Charges 171,024.33 1,907
Amount Past Due 1-30 Days 14,361.34 209
Amount Past Due 31-60 Days 892.69 15
Amount Past Due Over 60 Days 5,347.58 6
Amount Of Overpavments/Prepayments -22,894.56 317
Total Receivables 168,731.38 1,836
Total Receipts On Account 197,010.46 1,713
Net Change in Memberships 0.00 0
Amount of All Memberships 0.00
Turned Off Accounts (Amount Owed) 5,757.89 153
Collection Accounts (Amount Owed) 5,757.89 153
Number Of Unread (Turned On) Meters 2
Average Usage For Active Meters 13,141 1,912
Average Water Charge For Active Meters 88.73 1,906
Usage Groups Gallons # Of Accounts Usage Gallons % Of Usage
Over 50,000 63 9,091,743 36.19
40,001-50,000 19 824,620 3.28
30,001-40,000 49 1,705,047 6.79
20,001-30,000 126 3,061,872 12.19
10,001-20,000 368 5,155,462 20.52
8,001-10,000 144 1,282,145 5.10 -
6,001-8,000 187 1,304,298 5.19
4,001-6,000 270 1,342,359 534
2,001-4,000 344 1,052,265 4.19
1-2,000 299 305,112 1.21
Zero Usage 43 0 0.00
Total Meters 1,912 25,124923 100.00

Calaveras Public Utility District



Monthly Maintenance Report
October 2019

Follow-up Regq. or

LOCATION DESCRIPTION OF WORK Complete
Jeff Davis WTP Monthly operation and maintenance Complete
Routine water sampling and State reporting, WTP in compliance Complete
Treated Water 34,393,402 gallons
Monthly backup Generator check Complete
Vegetation clearing and fire clearance(Cal Fire) None to Report
Painting Interior In Progress
SCADA project (TSI) Near Completion
Alr filter and belt replacement on generator Complete
PG&E PSPS Events-Check & fuel generator
(Event #1 (Dates10/9-14)/Event #2 (10/21-30))
Warehouse Shop
South Fork Pump Station Weekly routine checks-Not pumping Complete
Schaads Reservoir Weekly checks - routine operations Complete
PG&E PSPS Events-Check power lines 2 Events
Glencoe Pump Station Weekly checks - routine monitoring Complete
Air filter and belt replacement on generator Complete
PG&E PSPS Events-Check & fuel generator 2 Events
Ponderosa PRV Hydro Weekly checks - routine monitoring Complete
PG&E PSPS Events-Check power lines
MCV PRV Hydro Weekly checks - routine monitoring Complete
PG&E PSPS Events- Manually operated and check power lines
Garamendi's PRV Hydro Weekly checks - routine monitoring Complete
PG&E PSPS Events-Check power lines
San Andreas Distribution Routine operations, sampling Complete
Valve exercise and flushing- None to report Pending
1403 Oak Park Dr. service line repair Complete
Russel Rd. 4" steel water main repair Complete
PG&E PSPS Events- Manually operate San Andreas tank 2 Events
Moke Hill Distribution Routine operations, sampling Complete
PG&E PSPS Events- Manually operate Mokelumne Hill tank 2 Events
PG&E PSPS Events- Manually operate Golden Hills tank-Follow up required 2 Events
Glencoe Distribution Routine operations Complete
Paloma Distribution Routine operations, sampling Complete
PG&E PSPS Events- Paloma tank level check
Rail Road Flat Distribution Routine operations, sampling Complete
Safety Operating Laboratory Equipment, Setting Up a Safe Traffic Control Zone, Complete
Holding On to Hand Safety, Eyes on Safety
Training Field Crew-Winter safety training upcoming (Dec.19-Feb.2020)
Spray Program JC-Gopher abatement-all dam sites Ongoing




Monthly Maintenance Report
October 2019

Vehicle Maintenance

Other Maintenance 48 USA tags completed Complete
44 Customer service/work orders Ongoing
Monthly meter reading Complete
Lead & Copper Testing (5 year) Complete

Information Develop tank inspection-JHA In Progress
District SOP review Ongoing

Revision of Operations Plan

Pending




AGENDA ITEM 5
Financial Business
a. Approval of Claim Summary #733
Discussion:
The Claim Summary #733 submitted of $234,520.58 reflects payments with descriptions
showing on the Bill Payments for All Vendors report.

Action: Approval of Claim Summary #733: $234,520.58

Motion 1%t , 2ud , Carried:




CALAVERAS PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT

CLAIM SUMMARY # 733

DATE: QOctober 2019

The claims listed on the schedules attached to this summary have been
examined and found to be correct and proper demands against the Calaveras
Public Utility District.

Claims Submitted $164,195.48
Payroll Submitted $47.,053.29
P/R Tax Deposits $23,271.81
Sub-total $234,520.58
Net Additions
Net Deductions
Claim Summary
Approved for $ 234,520.58

J( ﬁr’}a@ D

Admin AcdtAssistant, CaléyéTé‘s‘F?ublic Utility District
|




10:20 AM

11/04/19
Accrual Basis

Calaveras Public Utility District

Summary Balance Sheet
As of October 31, 2019

ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
Other Current Assets

Total Current Assets

Fixed Assets
Other Assets

TOTAL ASSETS
LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable

Other Current Liabiliti...

Total Current Liabilities
Long Term Liabilities

Total Liabilities
Equity

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQU...

Oct 31, 19

26,714.14

4,387,378.08

4,414,092.22

7,893,684.99
629,128.94

12936906.15

51,308.76

1,722,528.40

1,773,837.16
82,098.31

1,855,935.47
11080970.68
12936906.15

Page 1



ATAM Calaveras Public Utility District

071
e Bill Payments for All Vendors
October 2019

Name Num Date Amount GL# Amount
ACWA 21924 10/31/2018 10,612.32 5683 2020 annual dues
ACWA-Health 21912 10/31/2019 1,156.46 5643 Dental & vision (November)
ACWA/JPIA- Property 21925 10/31/2019 21,917.87 5428 2020 property & general liability program
ACWA/JPIA-WC 21893 10/15/2019 4,945.31 5428 1st quarter worker's comp insurance
Al's Tire Service 21894 10/15/2019 32.50 5424 Vehicle maintenance
Al's Tire Service 21911 10/24/2019 1,035.50 5424 Tires (truck #007)
Alpha Analytical Labs, Inc. 21895 10/15/2019 1,272.00 5323 Lab fees
American Fidelity Assurance 21913 10/31/2019 256.90 5646 125 Cafeteria Plan
American Water Works Association 21926 10/31/2019 445.00 5683 2020 annual dues
AT&T 21927 10/31/2019 654.43 5432 Utilities
AT &T 21928 10/31/2019 81.49 5621/5432 Utilities
Blood, Richard 21929 10/31/2018 72.00 5680/5681 Director compensation
Cal PERS EFT 10/02/201¢ 12,637.38 5643 Health Insurance (September)
Cal PERS EFT 10/31/2019 12,637.38 5643 Health Insurance (October)
Calaveras Auto Supply 21896 10/15/2019 431.11 5424 Generator maintenance (PSPS)
Calaveras Enterprise 21930 10/31/2019 65.00 5683 Newspaper subscription renewal (2 years)
Calaveras Public Power Agency 21897 10/15/2018 16,588.64 5432/5621/5230 Utilities
California Special District Assoc. 21931 10/31/2019 7,077.00 5683 2020 annual dues
Carbon Copy Inc. 21932 10/31/2019 105.32 5623 Printer/copier contact
Care Free Lawns 21898 10/15/20189 150.00 5623 Landscaping contract (September)
Cole Tiscornia Construction 21889 10/15/2018 975.00 5422 Leak repairs - Vac trailer rental
Comcast 21914 10/31/2019 302.34 5621 Office utilities
Computer Firemen 21933 10/31/2019 300.00 5623 IT services
Datco Billing 21900 10/15/2019 102.00 5422 DOT compliance services
De Lage Landen Financial Services Inc. 21915 10/31/2019 87.85 5623 Printer/copier contact
Dell'Orto, J.W. 21934 10/31/2019 34.00 5680/5681 Director compensation
Fischer, Merle 21916 10/31/2019 466.07 5647 Post retirement health reimbursement (November)
Garrett's Cross Connection Control 21901 10/15/2019 60.00 5623 Backflow testing
Golden State Flow Measurement/WFM 21935 10/31/2018 1,320.25 5421 Meter restock
Grainger 21936 10/31/2018 162.59 5200/5322 Materials & supplies
Henwood Associates, Inc. 21902 10/15/2019 1,242.92 5200 Hydro maintenance/repair
Hobgood's Cleaning Service 21937 10/31/2018 160.00 5623 Janitorial services (October)
Hunt & Sons Inc. 21917 10/31/2019 2,900.20 5424 Fuel (PSPS)
Hunt & Sons Inc. 21938 10/31/2019 320.37 5424 Fuel
Lavaroni, John 21939 10/31/2018 50.00 5680 Director compensation
Lehigh Hanson 21903 10/15/2019 118.89 5421 Materials & supplies
McMaster-Carr 21940 10/31/2019 54.69 5421 Materials & supplies
Motheriode Answering Service 21904 10/15/2019 197.08 5623 Answering service contract (September)
NTU Technolegies, Inc. 21941 10/31/201¢ 5,288.85 5322 TP materials & supplies (Poly)
Overmier, Clifford 21942 10/31/2019 50.00 5680 Director compensation
Pacific Gas & Electric 21905 10/15/2019 503.03 5200/5432/5201/5621 Utilities
Pacific Gas & Electric 21918 10/31/2019 300.36 5432/5200 Utilities
Pacific Gas & Electric 21943 10/31/2019 359.17 5432/5200 Utilities
Postmaster 21944 10/31/2019 700.00 5622 Postage
Progressive Print Solutions 21945 10/31/2019 361.64 5620 Office materials & supplies
Public Employees Retirement System EFT 10/02/2019 21,163.31 5645 Retirement (September)
Public Employees Retirement System EFT 10/31/2018 20,213.31 5426 Retirement (October)
San Andreas Print Shop 21906 10/15/2019 10.76 5620 Office materials & supplies
Sender's Market Inc. 21907 10/15/2019 346.36 5322 TP materials & supplies
Signal Service 21946 10/31/2018 183.00 5623 Office alarm contract
Staples Credit Plan 21947 10/31/2019 111.21 5620/5421 Materials & supplies
TD Ameritrade Trust Company 21908 10/15/2019 500.00 2317 457 Plan
TD Ameritrade Trust Company 21919 10/31/2019 500.00 2317 457 Plan
Treat's General Store 21948 10/31/2018 174.89 5322/5432 Materials & supplies

Page 1 of 2



9:47 AM

Calaveras Public Utility District

e Bill Payments for All Vendors '
October 2019

Name Num Date Amount GL# Amount
Uline 21909 10/15/2019 530.48 5322 TP office furniture
VALIC 21910 10/15/2019 75.00 2317 457 Plan
VALIC 21920 10/31/2019 75.00 2317 457 Plan
Verizon Wireless 21949 10/31/2019 180.76 5432 Utilitles
Volcano Telephone 21950 10/31/2019 522.74 5230/5322/5200/5201 Utilities
Weber, Ghio & Associates 21951 10/31/2019 9,678.50 5684/1117/1190/5684 General eng services, Court St LRP,

SCADA, FEMA storm damage

Wells Fargo Bank (DL) 21921 10/31/2019 1,152,65 5429/5623/5621 CSDA Conf, contract services, materials & supplies
Wells Fargo Bank (KJ) 21922 10/31/2019 186.60 5621 Materials & supplies

164,195.48

Page 2 of 2



NYrdAd
¢ jo | ebed
|leuJnor jjoifed

81/5L/01
BL/SL/0L - 61L/LO/0L

. 8je 32ayd
ejeq pud - UE)S pousd

Wd 60:L0 6L/5L/0L QUM

yousia Alnn olqnd sesaAeied GL6Y-0S8Y S80

Aed 19N LBI90E 00!950"} oDy v.1GL 33IA0THNI
9501 Angesia vo
16159 Xe 8Luoou| ¥ | i i
i yoiepl xey awoou| pe : :
B0'6¥.L Jwy yo8y9 zei5) eIe0pB : i i
B01L0086EG # xeyohpeay 8ric9 Anosg [epog| - | 001950’ poiov 0007192 AlinoH Ajjex ‘exn(
i : : i SHUIALAN 0F , 4 5.
pEOLL'E Aed 19N [00i052 £519.9' m 10:/€0°G ba'e VLOL 23A0TdWI
m €08 Aygesia o m
#G0LL'E agzg Byuo| 99ipoe XE | 8Lodu| YO i
00°000't peLz By | 1119/8 Xe] 9Uoou| pad DSz : $oI8
000 Jwy joeYg | oieL aIEdipaN 98igze sul ando
6.0z # sodeq 10811a {00105Z xeald 33 LG¥ [0SZLE Aunosg fepos 1Zi80L't Alejes W BuuoQ ‘UBuLIBL}Ed
. m . m UIADUNVIN 02 , , .
96'962'C Red 19N |sei6zL ¥8i8¢€6 GLiLOE'E DSEe VLGl JIAOTNA
Loiee Aungesia vo
: zliesl XE|, 8ol vO ;
96'962'C G966 U0 | i 861997 xe| swoou|pad| i AR sul ando
000 iy He8yg | i vl aueolpaly| i £8iZv8 0SiET 0598:GE BLWINBAD £
8.0z # Nsodeq 18lg |seiszl Jusluainey |GeB0E Awnoeg [erog| i 022,02 m Aejeg N Bedm ‘elanoy
L8S0E'E Aed 1N (60612 60057 § 50i5L6'C pshe YLQL 3IA0THNI
sli6z fwcesiavo| : “ m
16150} xe] awoou| yo| i : i H
24'60€'2 905¢ BAuD 8198 xe| swoou| pad| ! : DOIBIN folg
0a'o Juy ¥oeyD |60i9) B} 154 SU| YllesH |FLiEY aieopaly| i 7169 G/ 001Gi6E awHanD 0
L¥20z # Wsodeq 102110 |00{05 xejald 33 LG¥ |SrivBl Awnoag [epos| 29i£82'2 m Arejeg v meyjejy ‘spaqoy
PALLLE Ked 18N €£1i808 11i6LS'e DO'GE V.LOL JIIA0TANT
6lise Agesiavo| i
lepeioll Xe| 8Wwoou| D i O8N Hols
PO LLL'E 9505 B3UD €11/9€ xe] ewoou| pad| £9:¥Z : su| ando
00'0 Jwy 32349 £0iLG aledpely | r6iZhLL poiLzZ 00ZZi Y BUILBAD !
9,02 # ¥usodaq 1aid 6Li8Le Aunoag [epos| i 09i18£'2 m Aiejes O sawer ‘20
2E9eL'e Aed 18N |00i00} Zsie : ¥8:L05'E D0'B9 V.LGL 3IA0THNG
|80ig€E faigesia vo i
7€i98 Xe| 8LodU| ¥9 i DOI0F uonEDBA
zg9eL'c 2100 Byyo 14162 xe| ewoou| pad| i 8giL/L ; su| ando
0d'0 Jwy 3}o8Yd 18105 aseoipay| i 0/i790°1 p0igz 005607 awpiaAQ
6+/0z # usodsQ 108410 |001001L xeyald 33 /v |8tiLLE Aunoag [epog| i 0/!69¢'e : Arejeg - uyor ‘weybuiuung
i FONUYNILNIVIN Ob o o,
SLNINAYL ALY NOILdIHOS3A
SNOILY2011Y HIHLO 2 gniay SONINYVA SHNOH a
AVd L3N sNolLona3aa SONITTOHHLIM SLNIWAVYd HIHLO 7 SLNINISUNENIFY ‘SONINYVYI ‘SHNOH YN FFAO0TdINE

TVNANOr T10¥AVd

s ANINN 2lignd SB18ABIED S L6Y-058V S800

oy ‘xeyofed Ag sijoile.]

(6-&t) #000F



BL/SLIOL

8je( #8yo

AVNANOr TT0¥AVd

NArdAd
£ Jo z sbed B6L/SL/0L -6L/1L0/0L 8je(d pu3 - UEIS poliad NJ60°L0 61/GL/01 ®jeQg um
[euinor jjosfed 19M1sa AN dland sesenee) §L6Y-0S8Y S80I
LR 1PL'PT Aed 18N |99950'} 90i865'6 6Lizyl've hobsz FIV.LOL ANYEINOD
umg uopesep
i : i m i DS'Be ; #IS
m zZpiLve Aygesia vo| £2!696'Z : sul anNdo
i : 5886’ Xel swoou| yo| i Lyizes's DS DYl : SWILBAD
PLetARS ueweney (98irha'y * | Xe] awoou) pa4 16ikzL DG L i swajgnoq
ggeBe'ee deq 10 |60iBOL B} 154 Suj L3leeH |8Lie0s aleoipaly BLIEIL'YE i i Aiejeg (s)uonoesues] o}
60°61L Iy 39249 (00155 xejeld 33 L5v |S0WSLT Aunosg |ewog 00:950'} DDy Aunoy (s)uosiad 0}
: i H : STYLOL ANVdINOZ
9g'968'¢ Aed 1o |00i004 szi0ze'l Lgiole's 0Bl MYLGL FIA0TLNT
: . LS Agesia v “
: Y068€E X2 SWoou| D POI9LA LoReIEA
99'96E'E 8090 BYYD \eiLi6 Xe aoou| pady : POEW ! PRl
040 wwy yo8yg | 60iLL aueolpaiy 82718 su] aNd9 b
£6/02 # ¥sodeq 108110 |00:00} Xejald 33 /Sy | ¥9i62E Aunoss [eros £GiZ05'y : : Em_iw v Joig ‘nesipnesg
m INSANILNINIANS OL 4
BELLY'L Aed 32N [e9iESL 9livze 86!168' | i MVLQL 3IA0TdNI
" . ssigl Ayiaesia vo : 058N ; uopeseA
i ige XE1 8LUooU| YD i 00N i oIS
BLLLYL 0590 Byuo | ¢ o8iecl X2 aWwoou| pa 18105 su| dNdo
000 Wy %98y [£9iE0L Wewaiey gyisz asea|pay 0vi6hL 00l 0058i6Z SWIBAQ c
i Z8.0Z # ysodeq 8.0 |00i0S xeyald 33 LSy |6riLlL fyunoeg [eog LLivTLL m fiejes 3 ajey *snsay
: i : i i TYONHITO VHIXT 09 oy,
0ligaL'e Aed 18N |00iGE 62:980' 6SiL/8'S DOHS MYLOL 23A07dW3
" 1185 Auesigvo|
90iray Xe| swoou| yo| i 06icEy sul dndo
r99.'e 066 BIUD PBEELL xe| suwoou| pad| i 16i1EL SHA 008.iz9 sips|gnog
000 iy o8y | zeiss BIEOPA| L1002 psizy 0580iL% BWIBAQ Z
! 1640z # ¥sodeq 0810 |00i5Z Xelald 33 LG¥ [OFivee Aunosg |elog L02L'T Aejeg Mmalpuy ‘epelisz
" £ ANIWLVIHL HILVM OS . .,
08299't Aed 19N (6Gie8 v6iGTY EEIL6L'Z MVLOL 33A0TEWI
: 6iE Amaesig vo| :
0g00g 1yge Breg| oviLL Xe] swool| )| !
0g'L9%'L 0669 5440 gviaLl xe] awoou| pad| | i
000 y Jo8yd 9gile aIedipsy G2ie6. su| dndo zl
i 0s.0z # ysodaQ jo0uld |6SES Juswelne £zl Aunosg |ewog ov'l m Kiejeg D esspe) ‘lesg
i : : AUVLIHOTS OF ., 4
SLNIWAYd J1vy NOILdI¥Os3ad
SNOILY20TIY HIHLO 7 SINITH SONINYYI SUNOH al
AVd LIN SNOLLING=2a SONIGTOHHLIM SINIWAVd HIHLO ? SLNINISUNTWITY ‘SONINUYI ‘SHNOH FINVYN 33A0TdINS

101510 AN Sll0nd SEiBAZIED SLEP-0SBY S800

‘ouf xayoled Ag syjoifed

(8-4) #000%



ajeq %o8YD

NYrdAd 6L/LE/OL
€ jo | abed BL/LE/OL -BL/GLIOL ajeq pu3 - YelS poliad Wd G2:€0 61/62/0L @1eQ Un:
[eunor [lo3Aed 1oumsig AN olgnd seseAele) §L6Y-0S8W S800
86 05L'L Redien| | 20i8L DYivES'T po'86 MVLQL 33A0TdWA
peioz Aigesia vo
m m E9irL e awoou] v
L0y ¥e| 8UodU| pe-|
8€'08.'L wuy qgeyg | i GLigE aleopap| 6
01L0086EG # XoUdApeay | ELiSL Apnoag [eiog 0viPeS'e 00i96 0007192 AunoH Aliey ‘=ng
H SUIALIAN 0F 4 44«
£90LL'E Ked 18N {00052 ¥59/9'} L0iLE0'S Dog MvYLQL FIACTHNI
; Aygesia vo
£50LL'T 8678 ByUD X2 Lo v
00°000'} veLz Buo XeJ 8woou| pa4 D0z WIS
000 Jwy ¥oey | i aieoipal ogigze sul ando i
i 8610z # ¥sodaq 123410 |00i052 xejeid 33 LGy Aunosg |epos LZi80L'Y Aiejeg IN BUUOQ ‘UBLIBLET
YADYNVYIN 0 4 4 4
8&96."} Red joN (seiszl Feile'z noR vLQL IFA0TdWI
Aigesia vo
M LEI86 ¥ 8wWoou| ¥
8896.'} G966 Byyo | i 951082 Xe|, BWoot| pa 008N WIS
040 Iy ooy | [Kezely areopajy| i ZLiovy su| ando €l
i )GJ0Z # Nsodeq 108110 mmmmwv JueweinayY [€11961 Aunoag [eposg| i 02!2.0'2 ) Kiejeg N BeAp ‘elanoy
96282 Aed 19N |60i61Z £01069 . B0iZSL'E DG7E NY.LGL J3A0TdNI
. zgie Agesia vo
m ovig8l %8 8uwoou| v pOiLIN el
9gZ78'C 90ge ByuD | i 8008 Xg| 8Loou| pe 9£iG04 00z 0089!Z5 awyelgnoq
040 Jwy 30849 601691 B) 15d SU| UHEaH |OFirS aIeo|pay 0LiE9E"L 0Give 00L5i6€E BUHBAQ ol
95,02 # ¥sodag 1080|0005 xejald 33 LG |£9iCEe Aunosg epog Z9i€8C'2 Arejeg ¥ MaYjel ‘sHaqoy
191681 Aed 18N 951G : £2:90¥'2 V10l FIAOTdWA
0¥z Angesiavo|
m veizL Xelewoou| yo| i
19'188'1 9505 644D 857EET Xe] ewoou| pag| i i uopeoeA
00’0 Jwy 30949 68YE aopa| i £91¥T su| ando £
5602 # Nsodaq 1elig 6l 6FL Aunoag |erOS| i 09:18€'C H Alejeg ©) sawer ‘aojp
6g'189'z Aed JeN (00001 L1399 Zyiovy'e MYLGL FAA0TAING
otie fygesia vo| . .
ozize Xe| swoau| YO i 1IS
69'189'2 £1.00 B340 Ovivee e ewoou| pad| i BEILL : su| ando
000 Juy %2849 1667 aueolpay| 8Zi€00'} 005607 BWILBAD i
#6202 # wsodaq 102110 (001001 xejald 35 LG¥ BIELT Aunoag [eog| 0/159€'2 m Kiejes 7 uyor ‘weyBujuung
i : FONVNILNIVIN OF 4 4y y
SLNINAVL 2LvY NOILLdI¥2S3a
SNOILY20TTY UIHLO B SINITY SONINYVI SUNOH al
Avd LaN SNOILONGAa SONIATOHH.LIM SLNIWAVd HIHLO B SLNIWASUNENITY ‘SONINYVE ‘SUNOH ANVN JIAOTAING

TVNANOCr TT0UAVd

PpUIsIa AlInN oUand sesaneed §L6Y-058Y S800

1AL S

(62} #0000



Ndl'dAd OL/LEIUE ey 49y
¢ Jo g abed BLILE/OL -6L/AL/I0L  91BQ PUT - HEIS PoUad N SZ:E0 6L/6Z/0} 1B Uny
[eLnof [joihed 1UISI AN 911aNd SEIPABED S LE-0S8Y SB0C
2g'506'2e Aed 1N |99i950'} ovises's B8iLrs'ze sz iee 1IVLOL ANVAINOD
| . . um.w.v_, UoHBOBA
D08z i IS
17678 Rugesia v £7i696'Z w suj ando
: 0sie/o’) xe] swoou| o | VLisiL'T 519 SWINEAQ
1SZIE JuaweIeY |Zrive0'y xe| swoou| ped| 921501 ho'Z w auwia|gnog
PHGSLLZ deq 41a 60691 B} 15d SU| UlBSH [€6ilLy arope| BLIEQL'VE : Auejeg (s)uogoesuel] g}
86'05L'L Wy 39349 |0016.S xeleld 33 JGP |86iL10 funosg fepog | OPipes'Z bo'B6 Apnon (s)uosuad 04
STVLOL ANVAINOD
YGOBE'S Aed 19N [00i001 1Z0zg’) 18i91E's ho'al MY1GL 33A0TNI
m LS AlgEsiq vo
v0i68¢ Xe| sLoou] YO
bG'96E°E 8090 B0 1iLL6 Xe] auoou| paJ DLW w uopeoeA
0G0 Juy 30949 0LiLL aseopsi 8ziv18 sul ando b
29,0z # usodaq 1031 |001004 xejeid 33 LGV |solbee Anoss feroog £5iz0g'y Aiejeg V jo.g ‘neaspneag
: i ANAGNILNIN3dNS 0L .,
LT Red 19N [g9igst 881962 T ho}e IV1GL FIAOTINT
. T Augesiavo| . W
78T xey swooul o | 0OIBZI uopeoep
10°S2E"L 0590 BYUO | gLl Xe| awoou| pad| pOZ YIS
040 Jwy %2849 [€9iE0L JuewsIReY |v2i5e aeopap| 18103 su| QNdo <
1920z # ysodaq 102410 (0005 xelaid 33 /v |80i0LL Anoag fepog | 12 Kiefes 3 eey| ‘snsar
: : TYOINITO VHIXI 09 .,
£59E7'Z Red 18N 0035z 003860’} ESivege NG'9% VLGL 3IAOTINT
: . saice Rugesiavo|
eviole Xe| awoou| o poigHIA uopeoeA
£4'9EY'T 066% BYUO 013696 xe] swooujpad| o6icey i sul ando
040 Juy joeYD | ¥GiLG auopapy| zzi00p 0gig SWILBAQ Z
09.0Z # ysods( 19810 |00i5E xejeid 33 /Sy |8ei0ee Anoss epos| L02L'E Kiejes M3IpuYy ‘epensz
: AINTWLVIHL HALVM OS
1Zv19) Red 1oN [6iE8 8y 71902’ 24 VLGL 33A0TCWS
i %0izz Ayigesia vo m
00°002 Ivae Breg \z8L Xe] swoou| v i : 00N oIS
VEviL 0669 BYUD | i 8gi6/1 Xe swoou| pad| i 5Zic6. su] ando
040 iy yooyo | | 661LE aopap| | LLi6 741 0osvioe swipsA0 (4]
6.0z # ¥sodaq peud |6SiEs JusweImeY (08i9EL fnosg lepog | 80 707"} m Kejes 2 essped “Jeag
m : AMVLIHOITAS OF 4,4,
. ‘ SLNINAVL Jivy NOILLdI¥OS3a
SNOILLY20T1Y U3IHLO '? giNiad SONINYYI SUNOH al
AVd L3N SNOILONa3a SONIGTOHHLIM SINIWAV ¥IHLO ¥ SINIWISUNSWITY ‘SONINYVI ‘SUNOH FINVN FIA0TdINZ
iemsig Ann 2lgnd seJeneleD G L6 0S8Y S800

e




AGENDA ITEM 5 (cont’d)

b. 1% Quarter Investment Report

Discussion:

The 1% Quarter Investment report reflects investment balances through September 30, 2019.
Quarterly interest earning from LAIF was $18,099.01 at an interest rate of 2.45%. A transfer of
$60,000. from LAIF to Wells Fargo Bank occurred in July 2019 in order balance year end
expenses. LAIF interest for quarter ending is .12% lower than prior quarter ending.

Two (2) Certificate of Deposits with El Dorado Savings Bank earned a total of $1,620.50 interest
for the quarter.  The maturity dates for the EDSB CD’s are 2021 and 2022.

UBS investments recap shows pending interest payments of $19,278.58 and a balance of the five
(5) investment of $772,138.82.

The balance of District Investment at Quarter ending September 30, 2019 and shown on the
Investment Recap is $4,292,475.72.

Recommendation/Action: Acceptance of the 1% Quarter Investment Report

Motion 1% .t , Carried:

Discussion:



*Junodde syl ojul pled 194 Jou 153.433U1 panJdde HT'0r8 TS snjd ‘Junodde sy3 olul pled 3saJa3ul
85°8/Z'6TS snid ‘sgD @Al N0 JO aNJeA OT"0Z0'TSLS 4O WNS 8Y3 SI SIYL "Z8"8ET T/ L SBM JUNOIIE BY] JO BN|eA |30} 3Y} ‘6T0Z ‘T 4390300 U0

“Jun022e ay3 o0juI pied 3194 JOU pue }S2193UI PANIOJE GZ 79/ P Sn|d 1OLISIP 8yl 03 JUSs 394 JoU pue Junodde ay) ol

pled 1saJa1u1 06°HHETTS SN|d ‘S@D A1} INO JO BN|BA G6°8ZS €/ S JO WINS BY) SI SIY} ‘0T°9£9'65/S$ SEM anjeA JUNCIJe [B303 3U3 ‘6TOT ‘T Anrup

*Ajuniew o1 Jopd plos ai1am saD ayl 1 Ajuo
22uanbasuod Jo aq pjnom acud ul suoienionjy 8yl ‘Alniew e anjea [N} 3yl SAI923 ||IM 12L13ISIQ SY3 asnedaq 25uanbasuod Jo jou aJe 321d ul
sagueyd 259Y1 INg ‘951 SIIEJ JI S111| B 3SEBIIBP ||IM PUR |[B) S3)RU JI 3[1| B 3SEAIOUI |[IM SAD Y1 JO IN[BABYL “UMOP IO dn aAnow sa1kl 159493Ul

SE JeYMBLIOS AJBA [[IM YdIUM SO Y3 JO anjeA 8yl pue ‘noA 031 1uss u9aq 124 Jou sey pue Junodde JnoA o1ul pied sey ey 3satajul ‘pied 19A

10U sey Ing gD Ul panidde sey jey3 3saiiul uodn Suipuadap yuows 03 yauow wouy Ajpysis Alea jim anjea unodoe unoA Jead ayy Jnoysnoay L

0 sem D >jueg syoes UBWP|OD 000'0SS 404 Pied 3sa123ul 6TOT J0 Ja1ienb ppaiyl ayy u|

0t"9$ sem pred 1sa.193ul 1@3Jew Asuow 6TQOT 0 Jaisenb puodas ayy u|
95°£0£'Z$ Sem @2 dueg SYoeS UBWP|OD 000'S6TS 104 pled 1sa193ul 6T0T 4O 1aienb paiyy ayi u|
61°88€ TS SeM yueg de al||es Jo} pied 1sa1a3ul 6TOT 4O J33enb paiy3 ay u|
L€'T29'2$ semjueg ||y Joy pred 1s8183ul 6TOZ 40 Ja31enb paiyl ay3 u|
98°60Z°T$ Sem @D yueg Anuawo) Joy pied 158193U1 6TOZ 40 Ja1senb ppaiyl aya uj

-Ajlenuue-1was pied 159491U1 ‘%087 JO 21BJ 158431U] UR pue £7/87/7 40 Aluniew e yum gD painsul D]ad yueg e

21]1eS 000'00TS ‘Pue ‘Ajjenuue-1was pied 1sa4aiul ‘'%(8°Z 4O d1eJ 3sa19lul Ul pue £€7/8¢/7 40 Ajniew e yyum gD painsul Dia4 syoes uewpjon
000°S6TS ‘Ajyruow pied 158181l ‘%0p"Z 4O 21BJ 1S9J93UI UB pUe ZZ/TZ/9 40 aiep Ajunlew e yum ad paJnsul J1a4 jueg Ayuawo) 000°002S
‘Ajlenuue-jwas pred 3sa193ul ‘% GE"7 JO 1B 1SaI2IUL LR pue 7z /TZ/9 JO d1ep Ajuniew e yum gJ painsul 3|Q4 jueg syoes uewpjoo 000°0SS
‘Ajjenuue-jwas pred 1531931 ‘%09°Z 4O 91&J 1S3J3IUI UB pue TZ/T0/E J0 Ajniew e yum @ pansul D1d4 jued Ajly 000°00Z$ S21314NI3s Al

10 S1SISUOD [|13S SAMN YHM JUN0IDE JUBWISIAUIL S,30143SIQ SD1|1IN 21jgnd sesanele) os ‘1apienb ised siy) saseyaJnd Jo sanLN1eW ou pey aAey apn

TLSLY'T6T'Y S]UBLIISAAU| |BIOL
6T/0€/6 0 se aduejeg 78'BETTLL
06'7PETT pied 3sa193ul |BIOL
T 0F8'T
8G°8/Z'6T 0T'0Z0'TSL (Gx) s,@D |etdueuly san
6T/0€/9 jo se adue|jeg 0T"'9€9'65/ ET'TYS'6 pred 1sa191ul (€301
STTIL'Y
06'VVETT G6'8ZS'EVL (sx) @D |eueuly san
294 |enuuy Juipuad 1saJ81u|
06°'9€£'02S'E 1S'6TL'6T 6ELT9'095'E
YT 68°LLT'LLT 12°96L 89'78%'9/C T# @D sduines opesoq |3
80'C 19791182 62928 8€'/€6'98T T# @D s3ulaes opeloq |3
S ¥E€'962'G56'C <000'09> 10'6608T €€ /6T'166'T 41¥1
ajey ouejeg uipul sJajsueld ) pied 1sau23u] 6T0Z/0E/9 SUELTCET|

6T0Z ‘0€ 12qwaidas jo se
dv234 ININLSIANI




L/

10°660°81 $ pauiey jsaraju] AjIayeng)
ECLOILEGT $ souereq [edound pug Jopend)
0T'€69°T90°0LT $ [e10], Ao Tefjod
%SY'T o187y 1sa193U]
9T0TZSLO8T0L90000' oryey SSuTmIR

"6102/0€/60 Surpus 1eyenb of) 10] sysodop INOK UO PAUIES JSIINUL AU} M
PoNPaId AROOIIP USAQ SBY JUNOOOE Pun,] JUSWSIAU] AousBy 800 INOK ‘610T/ST/01 JO 8V

100-50-58 Joquinp junodoyy

e oweN Aouady
LSIA ALI'TLLN DITENd SVIHAVIVD

HOIAAYV HONVLLINGA
NN INHWLSHANI ADNHOV TVOOT

I9[[01UO)) JB)S BIUIOJI[ED)

HHA L ALLHY

abed pajmun

xdse'jjnsay/rob eo’00s Jie|/:sdpy

6102/5¢/01



xdseusweielgieinbay/nob eoainsean sulel/:sduy

£ELET'LEG'T " ooueeq Sutpug  00°0 TeMEBIDMIM TRI0,

ECLOILEG'T :oouejeq Jummidag  00°0 :soda(] [830],

ATFTHWNS JUN033Y

JuswmorelS 6107 1oqmusydag

100-50-S8 *I2quuny] Junoddy

SUOHGoq S0AL TeIL
6¥ZS6 VO ‘SYEIMANYV NVS
999 X0 "0d
WIOVNVIN
IOTILSIA ALITILA OITENd SVIHAVIVO
SPIeTX A[[UOJN 23819AY VINd 100€-€59 (916)
SWOH ATV'1

1000-60T¥6 VO ‘0JUSTIEIORS

608Z16 ¥0d "Od
pun jueunsasuy Aoualdy [eo0]

vd2 DiAf DUOIH
dzinsead] 91els elulolieD

610 5T 129010

juswalels Alyjuol Jeinbay J1v] 6L0Z/S2/0L



L

xdse'juswajelsie|nbay/aoh B0 IsINsSBAY SWe|/:sdny

£EL61°LEGT reoueleq Suipuy  00°0 [emeIPYIA [BI0L
£E'L6TLEG'T :aouefeq Suruuidag 000 sisoda(] Te30L
ATeUioing JunNodIdIy

JuaUISIRlS 6107 1sndny

100-50-$8 *I3quiny junodsy

SUonga (] 9dAT UL,
6VZS6 VO ‘SYHUANY NVS

999 X0d 'Od
FIDVNVIN

LORILSIA ALITLLA OITdNd SYIHAVIVO

SPIaTA A[IUOTA] 988T9AY VI 100€-€59 (916)
SWOH AIV'] 1000-607y6 VO ‘ojuatueroeg
. 608Z16 X0H "Od
610T ST 1290100 puny juaunsoau] Aouady [800T
v g Toms g @
Vd2 K HOoI

I2INsSea 21915 PILLIOMED

juswealels Ajuuop Jenbeay 41V 61.02/52/0L



744

xdse'wswaieigieinbay/aob es iainseal suley:sdyu

EE€L6I'LEGT :ooueleq Swpug  00°000°09- [EMBIPTIIM [8I0L

6EH9T°LLET oouefeq SumuiSeg  $6'2£0°0T aqisoda( TRIOL

ATewImng JURoIY

¥6'7€0°0T WALSAS 990ZI9T QO  610T/TL/L  610T/ST/L

00°000°09- NVIMHHIVAT VNNOQ S06609T MY 610T/S/L  610T/E/L
junoury IR[[BD) PRZLIOINY Joqumy adAg, aeq e

WLIGUo) ued], UONIESULI], JANRYH
JusmelS 610Z AInf

100-60-S8 Iquumny Junoddy

SUonTaga(] 9UAL T8Il

6¥Z56 VO ‘SVHIANY NVS
999 X049 '0d
AIOVNVIN

LOTALSIA ALTTLLO OI'TdNd SVAFAVIVO

SPIRTX A QIO 28214y VI 100£-€59 (916)
SWOH ATV'1 1000-60716 V2 ‘Olustieoes

. 608Z16 x0d "Od
610C ST 12q0300 PUn,f JuounsoAU] AouaSy [2907]

qxg DA bUoI4
JBINSBR.] 31215 RIUIOJED

juswaiels AlLuop Jejnbay 41y 610¢/s2/0)



1072852018 14:19

CALAVERAS PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT

DONNA M LEATHERMAN

PO BOX 666

SAN ANDREAS CA 95249-0866

(r&&) F.Uuls UuDo

Last statement: June 30, 2018
This statement: September 30, 2018
Total days in staternent period: 82

Page 1 of 1 -
Q003701101  ZF |
{0)

Direct inquiries to;
1-800-874-8775

El Dorado Savings Bank
4040 El Dorade Read
Placarvilie, CA 95867

THANK YOU FOR BANKING WITH USI

Certificate Of Deposit

Account number 0003701101,

Total principal $277,407.08

Total surrent balance $287,762.87

Tolal interest year to date $2,442.05

DAILY ACTIVITY

Date Description Additions Subtractions Balanee
08-30 Beginning balance $286,937.38
07-31_ _ Intarest Credl 2i1.82 287, ,2’1‘5'.'2"5"
08-31 Interest Credil ~ 278.08 287,403.28
08-30 Interest Credit 288,38 287,782,687
08-30  Ending tolals 828,29 00 $287,762.67

Thank you fer banking with El Dorado Savings Bank



MU LY 2009 1913 (F&X) F . Uu4suud

Last staternent: Juns 30, 2018
Thig statement: Septembar 30, 2019

Total days In statement perled: 82
CALAVERAS PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT
PO BOX 666 Paga 1 of 1 )
SAN ANDREAS CA 95245-0666 0003701144 L

(0)

Diract Inqulries to;
1-800-874-9779

El Dorado Savings Bank
4040 El Dorado Road
Placervllle, CA 85887

THANK YOU FOR BANKING WITH USI

Certificate Of Deposit
Account number 0003701144
Total principal $269,335.04
Total current balance $277.277.89
Total Interast year to date $2,353.07

DAILY ACTIVITY
Dats Description Additions Subtractions Balance
06-30 _ Beginning balance _ $276,482.68
07-21 Interest Cradit 267.69 276,750.537
8831 Inieresi Gradt 56795 —377,018.35
08-30  [nterest Cradit 258,58 277,277.89
08-30  Ending fotals 785.21 .00 $277,277.89

Thank you for banking with El Darado Savings Bank



g jo | abed 000000 00/8569 LIW3 000000000 61 £0 10000 | 683 LO00EZd LOBZYS 100F000EZdY ¥¥0%#E0 109 10€8 250900 S

2dIs taquiapy ]

m_.o,N Inf mw_uw ung

m—DN_ %%g L —ow 22q m__oN_ 28q  § _.oN_ 220 vﬁow_ 20 _,ON_ 23Q  Z10Z>22Q

SS'TSL'E9LS 6L0OZ "LE |nf ue ]
Junonde anof jo anjep 00
G9'Z69'61LS anjeA 1a3ew /
ul abuey \
J R VAR 153133U| panioe
Jo anjea ul abueyy
¥2'871'01% allodUl 3sasa3u| ® e | el oo s e
pue puapiaig a9/ . 9'65s 82eL L'pSt 1152 6EVL 1'6EL ¥6EL
LIN}al JUBLLISAAU] JNOA
67'6GL'TELS 2107 pus seaf e spuesnoy | §
Junodae Inod jo anjep

610% Bunnp
yiamoub junodde anok jo seainos

JUNOJIB INOA JO IN[RA I} SUDORI],

L87T1'9% ST'TIL'PS anoge anjea U 3saJajul paniody
- SS'TSL'E9LS 0L'9€9°65.% junoase Inok Jo anjep
000 000 sa|Igel| INCA
GGTSL'E9L 0l '9E9'65/ S}SSSE INOA

($) L€ Ainr uo

152)2)U| PENIOOE SIPNPUI 66776 'EGLS
10 anjea oljojiiod INoA ‘nok oy 201AIs e Sy

($) 8¢ aunf uo

TUNO0JIL JNOA JO INJeA

-—-—-"——nn———————m———n—-—-——-_-—-—————u—_———-—n——m——-—-—_--——

9990-6%Z56 VD SYIHANY NVS

‘wo'plodanpainjenuue MMM

wouly Ajenude podal Jipaid

221} 1ok 326 ‘os|y “Apejnbal sjuswaiels
abielayolq pue "pied Jpai Ueq MalAS]
pue pnedj woly yjasiok 1ejoud disH 4

uonuajie inok Joj sway|

S30JAISS|2IDLRLI/UIOD SGN MAA
18115GaM INo JSIA

'RGEOLOGE/ JUNOdE

‘0001-29.-008 1e 2ur)=0Inosay

3y} 10 JOSINPY |ERURUL JNOA [[BD
Zuawaje)s nof Inoge suonsand

1595-G1¢-998/09€9-29E-18Z 'BUOYd
A¥vHDM ‘1¥383
JOSIAPY |eIuEuld JNoA

0/ 85691 W3 UBGWNU JUNOIDY

NVIAYAHLYIT VNNOO NIV

989 X048 O d

NVIAYIHLYITVNNOA NLLV
151a ALMTILA D8N SYHIAYTYD
Bpe 000000 170G L0SE GZ000 HL 20 6040 8Y 20 2509000 6l0Z Z - 9y GAAI2D3Y

UMY SIIIAIIG SSUISNY

"‘h...—

"LSIQ ALMILN DI18Nd SYYIAVTVD rBueu Junody

0 W3 6140 LOBTPSIO0EZY

Aeloz Ang

Fmoq-ommﬁﬁ%cm_noo?uf j»ﬁ,.

oomwu_:m.mz_vcm._mmsmsrm @—Dd
pAjg Buipue] sayBnH 08 1 wJ @ L
"JU| SIDIAIBS [BIDUBLIY SN

'i



g jo | ebed 000000 004856513 000000000 6180 10000 $988S 1 000EZd 65871 | 00FO00EZdY E£89EE0 1 ¥09 LOET 20900 S Jdis Jequisly ]
By  6LOZINT  RIOZO9A  £10Z 23 2@ o8 23 29 ]
08'221°0L18 £102 "0 By uo m_om. o_NH f < : a m_om a mwom_ Q  ¥lozoea m_oN. a N_ow a
1unoe inok Jo anjep 00
SEBIG TS aNjeA 3aew /
u sbuzyy \
v vEL LY 152421U) penioe
Jo anjea ul abuey>
£0PEQP LY 3odu| 3salzul - DB iy, & = B
pUE pUEpIAID zoLL gL 8'ZeL rv5L 11se 6EbL I'SEL P6EL
H1IN)3) USLISAAU] INOA
62'65.'75L8 810z pus Jeak 1 spuesnoul §
LN INOA 10 3NjEA o
610z Bunnp H.HHS.OOD.—N .Hm.—_D\r .MO @ﬂwﬂﬂ»\r @Hﬁw WEDM.HB WO 10dRI1IPEID|BN LR MMM
yamoab Junodoe 1nof jo seoinos oy} Ajjenuue uodsas 1pain
881} 1nok 136 ‘os)y “Ajie|nbai sjusuiz)e)s
abelayjolg pue 'pies jpaid “yueg MIna)
i pue pnel) woyy Jesinok 1pajoid digH <
uonusle Jnok 1oy swey|
£5'21z'es 18'9Z1°9% 2A0QE SN|EA U} ISBI3U) pansady
OB'LZL'OLLS SS'ESL'EDLS 1unooe inof jo anjep
S3DIAIS|BDUBULL/LOD SGN MMM
000 000 ssljigel] inoA ‘B})Isgem Ino HsIA
08£41'0L1 G5'Z5/'€9/ S18S5B INCA

‘8869105€/ 1uncdde

{($) p£ 1snbny uo ($) LE Ajnf uo

“15243)U] PandE SApNpPUL 087 £/ 1'0L LS
10 anjes ojjosziod Inof ‘nod o} edinias e sy

S TTEITELLFY O O] EELSREERY 1 LU ST B | ERVEFL EEEEY SRt B

=
9990-67256 VD SYIHANY NVS
999 X08 O d
NYWYIHLYIT VNNOQ NLLY
1510 ALITILN DI18Nd SYH3AV YD
W\ Bpe 000000 1+¥0810€9 S2000 HL 20 80¥'0  8Y 20 Zr0%000
60z

0T 43S 03A1303Y
6107 1snbny

TUNOJIY SIIIAIIG SSAUISTIY

U000 INOA JO aNeA

"0001-28/-008 38 SUrfesInosay
3Y} 10 JOSIAPY [BIDUBLIY INOA 1B
Zuswaleys noA Jnoge suopsany

1595-617-998/09€9-29¢€-18¢ BUoyd
Q¥¥HDIN "1¥383
LOSIAPY [BIDUBL INOA

0/ 85691 NI ueguinu junoimy
NVYWHIHLYIT YNNOQO NLLY
1SId ALNILN 2118Nd SYHIAYTYD BlUeU Junodsy

0 N3 6180 658F¥SLODEZdY

LZ07-08ELL X1 SPUBIDOOAA By |
007 23ns ‘Buipue saybny ¢
pAjg Buipuet saybni g8/ |

"3U] S3DIAJES [BDOLUBUY S8

A



g jo | obed 00LO01 00856913 000000000 6160 LOOCO BL5ELLODOEZd £10Z951007000EZdY 9e6e10 Ly0d1L0ed ¥E9200 S 2dIs teqLusin T

m—oN_ das g FON_ By m_.DN_ 2ag h_oN. 20 9 _ON. %20 :um 280 w—ow_ @0 £ _ON_ J3Q  Zlog2ed

Z8'BEL'TLLS 6102 '0€ dag uo
junodse Inof jo anjep |m‘o
08°9Z8'vZ4 anjea 1ayiew \
ul abueyn \
g zLL'Ed- 1s8183U] panidoe

jo anjea Ul abueyd

66'699'L1% aLuodu| 3salaul & 9 —

P P vzLL zoLL eEnt £'¥5L riss 6EVL U6EL v'BEL
:UIN1a1 JUBLLISBALY INOA
62'65L'26L$ 810z pua Jeak je SpUESHOUL §
JUNO23E INOA Jo BNjeA
610z Buunp “—.—H.D,OOOQ .Hsckm .MO @.:E\w @Hﬁ_. mﬁuﬁ.ﬁh ‘W0 Hodanpald|enuue MMM
yamol6 Junodde anof jo saninog woyy Ajensue podal Jpan
23} Inok 186 ‘os|y “Ajie|nbal syuswalels
abelayolq pue 'pied 1Ipaid "jueq mainal
pue pnely wolj Jasinok 1oaj04d dp 4
uonualke inok Joj sua)|
7L0r8'L$ £6°812'€$ 2A0GE 3N|BA U] 1S3191U) paniddy
T8'BEL'TLLY 08 LLL'0LLS junodde anok jo anjep o
SBDIAIBS|EIDURUI/LUOD SN MMM
000 0co sanjigel] JNoA BHSCAM N0 JISIA
Z8'8ELTLL 08'LL1'0LL S}955B INOA .
85969 10SEL JUnOIDE
(%) OF Jaquaydag uo ($) 0F 3snbBny uo '0001-29£-008 1B 2uredinosay
. . 31 10 10SIAPY [EIDUBULH JNOA ||BD
1521311 PanIde sapnpul ZR'RE L'/ LS
Jo anjen oljojHod nok 'nok o3 Bd1Aas B sy H%QODN .H_.\._.O% .MO @H.;‘m> {luawalels anoA Jnoge suojisand
1696-512-998/09€£9-¢9€-1 8¢ duoyd
QYYHDIY '14363
LIOSIAPY [BIDUBLIH INOA
.-n-—-———:m—_——-————na_—_——-ﬁ__mm—————o——*-—-———-_————-————-“——— ON mmm@ _. _\Lm_ ...hmﬂE:-L H==°UU<
NYIWHIHLYIT VNNOG NLLV
9990-6%72Z56 VD SYIUANY NVS 1513 ALNILA 2N9Nd SYHAAVTVYD 8leu Junossy
999 X084 O d
NYWHAHLYAT VNNOJ NLLV
1SIA ALTILA D1ENd SYHAAVIYD
Bpe 001004 L¥0GL0EE £L000 HL €0 6070 8Y £0 PEGZ000
mSN m - ._.uo Dm>_MQmm 0 W3 PLX 6160 £10295100EZdY

610¢ ._WQEGHQGm LZOr-08ELL X1 M
= SpPUBJPOOAN B L
JUNOJDY SIVALIS SSOUISTLY ang s Bupuer oo S

20| SaDIAIAS [BDURUY SHN



AGENDA ITEM 5 (cont’d)

c. 1% Quarter Budget Report

Discussion:
The 1% Quarter Budget Report reflect income and expenses through September 30, 2019.

Income - 1% quarter revenues are on target with water revenues at 27% are better than expected.
Although bulk water sales are lower than 2018/19 fiscal year, both residential and commercial
are at or slightly above average for the quarter. There has been no hydro generation at Schaads
as the hydro is out of service and repairs are pending evaluation. County tax revenues will be
posted in January 2020.

Expenses are on target noting slightly higher expenses in the following categories:

5230 Utility Pumping Power - The District pumped later into the season and is presently not
pumping as the reservoir level is adequate. Seasonal pumping will start after a sufficient
rainfall.

5412 T&D overtime - Due to water treatment operations and the recent PSPS events operations
staff overtime is higher than normal. Unless there are unexpected occurrence this should balance
out through the fiscal year.

5623 Contract Services - Expenses reflect the cost of the MHI Study completed in September.
Cost of the study may be recovered through the State Revolving Funds grant process. Other
expenses relate to public relations and standard month contracts for copier, landscaping,
janitorial, banking, shredding service, etc.

5683 Dues, Subscriptions and Fees - Membership fees for UMRWA and Mt. Counties Water
Resource Agency have been paid through this quarter. Pending memberships are paid as the
renewal cycles becomes effective.

Capital Qutlay Projects

The first quarter capital outlay project has focused on completion of the SCADA project at the
Water Treatment Plant which at quarter end the project was approximately 90% complete. Other
projects are being prepared for project review and bidding. Line replacement project are being
reevaluated for prioritization.



1st Quarter Budget Report

RECAP

July 2019 - Sept 2019

REVENUE

OPERATING INCOME
WATER SALES
Water Sales - Temp Water Program
FEES
OTHER OPERATING INCOME
OPERATING INCOME SUB-TOTAL

NON-OPERATING INCOME
HYDRO REVENUE
TAXES (M&O)
INTEREST
CELL TOWER LEASES
MHSD REVENUE
NON-OPERATING INCOME SUBTOTAL

TOTAL OPERATING REVENUE

OTHER INCOME
RESERVES - CAPITAL OUTLAY

TOTAL REVENUE

EXPENSES

MAINTENANCE & OPERATION
ADMINISTRATION & GENERAL
CAPITAL OUTLAY

TOTAL EXPENSES

Budget Jul- Sept +/- of Budget % of Budget
1,986,600 542,622 1,443,978 27%
15,750 2,154 13,596 14%
10,500 0 10,500 0%
31,750 5,286 26,464 17%
2,044,600 550,062 1,494,538 27%
73,000 12,240 60,760 17%
117,000 5,822 111,178 5%
70,000 18,099 51,901 26%
17,900 7,445 10,455 42%
10,200 2,550 7,650 25%
288,100 46,156 241,944 16%
2,332,700 596,218 1,736,482 26%
450,000 60,000 390,000 13%
2,782,700 656,218 2,126,482 24%
Budget Jul -Sept +/- of Budget % of Budget
1,144,700 247,447 897,253 22%
1,033,000 252,251 780,749 24%
500,000 63,699 436,301 13%
2,677,700 563,397 2,114,303 21%



INCOME

Operating

4110 -
4112 -
4170 -
4180 -
4230 -
4970 -

4995

Water Sales-Residential

Water Sales-Commercial

Water Sales-Agriculture

Water Sales (Bulk Water Prog.)
Installation Fees

Other Income- T&D Proj. Income

- Miscellaneous
4996 -

‘Work Done for Others

Operating Sub-total

Non-Operating

4200 -
4210 -
4240

4923

4975

Pipeline Hydro Revenue
Schaads Hydro Revenue
Cellular Site Leases

- Interest from LAIF
4932 -

County Taxes

* MHSD Revenue

Non-Operating Sub-total

Total Operating / Non-Operating Income

Other Income
Reserves for Capital Outlay

TOTAL INCOME

1st Quarter Budget Report
INCOME
July 2019 - Sept 2019

Budget Jul - Sept  +/- of Budget % of Budget Comments
1,629,000 429,862 1,199,138 26%
347,600 111,161 236,439 32%
10,000 1,599 8,401 16%
15,750 2,154 13,596 14% Fill stations
10,500 0 10,500 0%
5,250 0 5,250 0%
15,000 2,152 12,848 14% Notaries, PRR, refunds
11,500 3,134 8,366 27% MH Ebbett project, call outs
2,044,600 550,062 1,494,538 27%
63,000 11,862 51,138 19%
10,000 378 9,622 4% Out of service
17,900 7,445 10,455 42%
70,000 18,099 51,901 26%
117,000 5,822 111,179 5%
10,200 2,550 7,650 25%
288,100 46,156 241,944 16%
2,332,700 596,218 1,736,482 26%
450,000 60,000 390,000 13%
2,782,700 656,218 2,126,482 24%



1st Quarter Budget Report
EXPENSE
July 2019 - Sept 2019

EXPENSES Budget Jul - Sept  +/-of ﬁudget %o of ﬁ?dget Comments
Operation & Maintenance
5230 - Utilitites Pumping Power 125,000 57,619 67,381 46%
5231 - Pump Station Supplies 20,000 545 19,455 3% Pumped thru
5320 - Water System Superindendent 112,000 27,015 84,985 24%
5321 - Water Treatment Wages 67,500 16,322 51,178 24%
5322 - Water Treatment Supplies 85,000 10,858 74,142 13%
5323 - Lab Fees 7,000 955 6,045 14%
5411 - T & D Spec. Maintenance Labor 230,000 55,243 174,757 24% Water Utility Worker (x 4)
5412 - T & D - Overtime Labor 50,000 14,947 35,053 30% SCADA, PSPS
5421 - T & D Maint. Mat. & Supp. 85,000 14,373 70,627 17%
5422 - T & D Contract Services 10,000 2,390 7,610 24%
5424 - T & D Equip. Repair & Oper. 45,000 15,604 29,396 35% Generator maint, fuel, vehicle maint
5425 - T & D Equipment Rental 15,000 0 15,000 0%
5426 - T & D Fees & Permits 8,000 895 7,105 11%
5427 - T & D Taxes 1,200 988 212 82%
5428 - T & D Insurance 53,000 15,134 37,866 29%
5429 - T & D Safety & Education 20,000 342 19,658 2%
5430 - T & D Engineering 80,000 795 79,205 1%
5431 - T & D State Dam Fees 70,000 0 70,000 0%
5432 - T & D Misc. Maint. Utilities 25,000 6,664 18,336 27%
5434 - T & D State Fees 10,000 0 10,000 0%
5510 - Meter Wages 26,000 6,758 19,242 26% Part-time staff
O&M Sub-total 1,144,700 247,447 897,253 22%
Administration & General Budget Jul - Sept  +/- of Budget % of Budget — Comments
5611 - Manager 120,000 28,249 91,751 24%
5612 - Customer Service Rep. 35,000 8,435 26,565 24%
5614 - Admin Account Assistant 44,000 10,349 33,651 24%
5615 O/T Office 3,500 728 2,772 21%
5620 - Materials & Supplies 25,000 6,320 18,680 25%
5621 - Office Utilities 9,000 1,922 7,078 21%
5622 - Postage & Box Rent 10,000 2,726 7,274 27%
5623 - Contract Services 40,000 24,003 15,997 60% Copier, banking, PR, landscaper,
MHI survey, monthly contracts
5641 - FICA 60,000 14,218 45,782 24%
5642 + Unemployment 2,500 0 2,500 0%
5643 - Medical Insurance 230,000 51,261 178,739 22% Medical, dental, vision
5645 - Retirement-PERS (Admin) 200,000 42,345 157,655 21%
5647 - OPEB - Retirement 100,000 10,498 89,502 10%
5680 - Director's Fees 2,500 550 1,950 22%
5681 - Director's Mileage 1,000 97 903 10%
5682 - Audit & Legal 50,000 11,167 38,833 22%
5683 - Dues, Subscriptions, Fees 40,000 18,134 21,866 45% UMRWA, MCWRA, AWWA, etc.
5684 - Engineering-Admin. 60,000 21,251 38,749 35% FEMA storm damage, gen. eng. sves
5685 -+ Election Expense 500 0 500 0%
Administrantion Sub-total 1,033,000 252,251 780,749 24%
TOTAL EXPENSES 2,177,700 499,698 1,678,002 23%




1st Quarter Budget Report

CAPITAL OUTLAY
July 2019 - Sept 2019

Jul - Sept Comments

22,258 Carryover from FY 2018/19
6,801 SCADA (engineering cost)
29,059

0
0
0

0 Ordered 10/2019 (pending delivery)
24,250 Carryover from FY 2018/19
24,250

0
10,390 Court Street LRP (engineering cost)

Working w/CRWA for possible funding
10,390

0
0

Budget
Treatment Plant Improvements
S. Fork Pump Station 70,000
Water Treatment Plant Improvements (SRF) 80,000
150,000
Pipeline / Schaads Hydros
Schaads 30,000
Pipeline Hydros (Ponderosa / Main Control Valve / Garamendi) 40,000
70,000
Transmission & Distribution
Vehicle Replacement 50,000
Tank Evaluation 30,000
80,000
Line Replacement / System Improvements
In house / Commercial Meter Replacement 30,000
System Line Replacement (Evaluate/Prioritize) Outsourced Project
110,000
(Over 700
Pool Station Road, SA - Fire flow, pressure, line size, age
; 25,000
(Industrial area)
Center Street, MH - Fire flow, pressure, leaks, line size, condition 25,000
Russell Road, SA - Aging condition, leaks, fire flow (project to
; 60,000
include hydrants/customer meters)
Water Loss Program 30,000
170,000
General & Administration
Billing / Accounting Software Upgrade 30,000
30,000
TOTAL CAPITAL OUTLAY 500,000

63,699



AGENDA ITEM 6

Review/Discussion: 125 Cafeteria Plan

Discussion:

The Board of Directors requested that the Manager prepare an overview of the 125 Cafeteria
Plan to explain the benefit as it is not currently described in policy documents. The Board would
like to clearly understand, the definition of the benefit and budgetary impact in order to evaluate
for updates and inclusion to District policies.

125 Cafeteria Plan Review

January 1999 — District changed insurance plans from Calaveras County Operating Engineers to
CalPERS health and ACWA/JPIA vision and dental and to implement a 125 Cafeteria Plan.

January 2000 - Board approve implementation of District 125 Cafeteria Plan
(see memo dated January 14, 2000).

January 2007 - Updates to the plan with the Board of Directors modified changes to health
contribution from 90% to 85% and changed administrative fee from 10% to 15%.

Other Updates - Resolution 2012-14 and Resolution 2015-15 reflected changes to the American
Fidelity administrative plan documents.

Presently the health care plan benefit pays 85% of PERS Choice - Family Plan premium for
active employees. Any balance remaining after medical insurance and/or voluntary (125 Plan)
purchases are made, can be taken as a “cash out option.” The “cash out” option is reduced by
15% to accommodate for district administrative (Social Security/Medicare) expenses.



Date: January 14, 2000

To: Employees of CPUD
From: Gary L. Goffe, Manager
Subject: Employee Health Insurance

At the January 11, 2000 meeting the Board adopted an Internal Revenue Code (IRC) Section 125
Benefit Plan. This is in addition to the previously Board approved PERS medical insurance plan.
Two medical plans are available for interested employees. They are PERS Choice and PERS

Care. These plans will also provide retiree access to medical coverage for qualified retiring
employees.

The District will continue to provide employer-paid dental and vision coverage for employees
with the benefits remaining similar to those previously provided.

The IRC Section 125 Benefit Plan allows favorable tax treatment for employees with out-of-
pocket insurance premiums, out-of-pocket medical, dental and vision expenses and childcare
gxpenses.

American Fidelity Assurance Company (AFAC) has been chosen to be our Section 125 Benefit
Plan provider. They will conduct informational group and individual meetings with all employees
on January 18, 2000, beginning at 9:00 am in the District office. All employees are required to
attend. These meetings will outline all employee options and employee selections for the coming
plan year, which runs from February 1, 2000 and continues until December 31, 2000. Each year
thereafter, the plan will run on a calendar year basis.

Employees will be offered additional voluntary benefits such as a Supplemental Disability Plan,
Cancer/Intensive Care Plans, Life Insurance, and Deferred Compensation options to choose from
by our Section 125 Benefit Plan provider, AFAC.

Employees who have medical coverage through a spouse and can provide proof of coverage by
bringing a copy of a membership card or certificate of in-force coverage each year will be
allowed to waive medical coverage. Employees will sign an election form acknowledging the
receipt of “cash out” in lieu of Section 125 options. These amounts will be taxed as ordinary
income.

Please fill out the attached option form indicating your preferences and return it to me no later
than January 31, 2000.



CALAVERAS PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT
Employee Election of 125 Plan Cafeteria Benefits for 2019

Employee Name: Employee 1

Health Insurance *

Monthly allocation: (85% of current PERS Choice family premium) $1,915.96

1. Premium for PERS-Choice (Employee) Plus 1 $1,733.90

Voluntary Deductions

2. Medical Expense Reimbursement ** $62.50

3. Dependent Daycare Expense Reimbursement $0.00

4. Group Term Life Insurance (Cancer) $0.00

5. Other: List

6. Other

7. Total election (items 2 thru 6) $1,796.40

8. Balance (1 minus 7) $119.56
9. Cash Out Per Month *** $101.63
10. Cash Out Per Pay Period $50.81
11. Payroll Deduction Per Month $0.00
12. Payroll Deduction Per Pay Period $0.00

* Based upon employee annual selection from available PERS Health Insurance Plans.
** Based upon employee selection from available American Fidelity Assurance Company programs.

*** 15% of "Balance" is withheld to cover Social Security/Medicare taxes and District administrative
expenses. The "Cash Out" amount will be paid as other earnings with regular pay.

Employee Signature : Date

Coordinator Signature Date



CALAVERAS PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT

Employee Election of 125 Plan Cafeteria Benefits for 2019
Employee Name: Employee 2
Health Insurance *

Monthly allocation: (85% of current PERS Choice family premium) $1,915.96

1. Premium for PERS-Choice (Employee) Family $2,254.07

Voluntary Deductions

2. Medical Expense Reimbursement ** $0.00

3. Dependent Daycare Expense Reimbursement $0.00

4, Grouﬁ Term Life Insurance (Cancer) $0.00

5. Other: List

6. Other

7. Total election (items 2 thru 6) $2,254.07

8. Balance (1 minus 7) -$338.11
9. Cash Out Per Month *** $0.00
10. Cash Out Per Pay Period $0.00
11. Payroll Deduction Per Month -$338.11
12. Payroll Deduction Per Pay Period -$169.06

* Based upon employee annual selection from available PERS Health Insurance Plans.
** Based upon employee selection from available American Fidelity Assurance Company programs.

*** 15% of "Balance" is withheld to cover Social Security/Medicare taxes and District administrative
expenses. The "Cash Out" amount will be paid as other earnings with regular pay.

Employee Signature Date

Coordinator Signature Date



AGENDA ITEM 7

Report: Supervisory Control and Data Acquisition (SCADA) Project

Discussion:

The Supervisory Control and Data Acquisition (SCADA) project is near completion (99%) with
a fairly small punch list remaining. The nature of this type of project, a lot of time was spent
initially “peeling the onion” to determine exactly how the Water Treatment Plant (WTP) control
was currently wired. As you can imagine, after nearly 50 years of additions and patch work, with
hit and miss documentation, this took time, tracing control circuitry and rewiring for the new
Programable Logic Control (PLC) cabinet. Considering the concurrent Public Safety Power
Shutoff (PSPS) issues, CPUD staff was successful keeping the Water Treatment Plant operating
and in compliance while this work was done.

The cut over from “old to new” was accomplished using a methodical one circuit at a time
process. Some key cut over challenges included the new SCADA alarm system being installed,
tested and proven to work prior to actually removing the older Verbatim auto dialer, to keep
critical alarms always functioning when the WTP is left unattended. Other major integrations
included the Onsite Chlorine Generator systems, Chemical Metering Pumps, Water Quality
Instruments, Combine Filter Effluent Valve, and Main Control Valve.

Throughout the project CPUD staff operated the new SCADA as it came online and watched
closely for inaccuracies and other glitches. As we stand today, the SCADA functionality 1s
excellent with a small punch list of items left to resolve. All operations staff received formal
training, along with on the job training through the project. Staff has taken ownership of the new
SCADA and embraced the opportunity to learn more about the Water Treatment Plant.

Technical Systems Incorporated (TSI) has served CPUD well through the life of the project, and
The District looks forward to having their continued technical support for the remainder of the
contract term. It has been clear from day one, that TSI is here to make sure we have what we
need and will not leave us with something not working to our satisfaction.

Recommended Action: None



AGENDA ITEM 8

Monthly Water Report

a. Monthly Water report: Water production for October was 34,393,402 gallons from the
Water Treatment Plant. With a daily average of 1,146,447 gallons.

September is beginning of Rainfall reporting year.
October rainfall = 0 YTD total = 0.79”



28Q AON 10 das any Alnr aunr ey ady PLIT] qe4 uefr

000000'0T

00000002

adesn 6TOZ W
mwmmb 810Z
adesn LT0Z W

000°000°0€

00000001

000°000°0S

00000009

000°000°0L

%6LS°8T- %00'00T-  %00°00T- %806~ %P1 %C8'C- %€8'0T- %IVV1- %PSTC- %6E'C %0v'¥ %9T L1~ %OT'8T-  DIUDISYPIP %

S8L°8LE°9¢eE 0 0 ZOV'E6E'VE 0LG'EES'Tr TV L6L'ES TYI'6TETS PST'OVI'TY 620'6/1°8C 788'VEL'TZ 8ET'OT0'TZ 6EECTT'6T LSETVIOT 610¢C

605088 P8S TP8'790'07 B8E9°0£0'87 88T'EOE'SE TS6'86L°TY 06SV8Y'SY [9E'692'CS LYPI'668'Ch TBT'ITHF'EE €SS'99€'TZ £/8'080°0T €LS'S90°6T THi'80T'6T 8T0¢C

Z898°880°€T [8T'STT'0T [6E'TSH'ZT vW6'978'LE ¥66'L0S'SY 99/'/SE'SS 060°6/9'8S v/9'7/0'8v 699°€T6'SE [8TL7T'TZ 8¥I'SCI'0T ¥06'860°ET TZE'TI9WE LTOZ
1vLi0L J9q AON PO dag gny Anr aunf Aen ady e qa4 uer

(pa3eaay 193epM) 101431 ANpian J1jqnd seianeje)



AGENDA ITEM 9

Managers Comments
Items listed below are in progress and not Agenized however open for comments or discussion.

November 2019

L.

10.

i1.

12.

i3,

14.

Reminder - Mt. Counties Water Resources Association Reception —
Murphy’s Historic Hotel November 14, 2019 at 5:30 pm Hosted by CCWD/TUD

CPPA Annual Energy Use and Estimated Dollar Savings - Attached is the member agency
recap of usage and savings. Showing the District’s estimated saving of $121,602.

2018/19 Annual Audit - The Annual Audit for FY 2018/19 will be present to the Board at the
December meeting. The Manager has requested the Auditor attend the January meeting.

Policy Reviews — Manager and Staff are developing a list of District policies for presentation and
feedback from the Board at the December meeting.

Newsletter/Website Updates — Staff working to prepare a newsletter highlighting the SCADA
project and District website update and upcoming projects. Staff continues to work on website
update as time permits.

CRWA - Prop. 1 Funds - CRWA representative contact the District and reported that the State
has requested further, prior to consideration for approval of Prop. 1 funds for a District leak
detection program

LAFCO — MSR review - The next LAFCO meeting will be on Monday, November 18, 2019
where the Commission will consider accepting the updated CPUD Municipal Services review.

2019 February Storms Damages (FEMA 4431-DR-CA) — Staff is continuing to work with
FEMA. The District Insurance claims are still pending investigation. The District received
notification from FEMA that the Category F — damages have been accepted. The District will be
receiving reimbursement for cost related to storm damage repairs to the transformers at the
Ponderosa Hydro site.

EAP’s Jeff Davis — The revision to the first draft of the Jeff Davis EAP were completed and
submitted to CalOES at the end of October. Review by the State pending approval.

EAP - Middle Fork (FERC) - Save the Date November 20, 2019 - The district is working
with EBMUD and JVID to conduct the required Annual Seminar for Middle Fork Dam. The
event Emergency Action Plans (EAP’s) for dam owners and emergency responders to provide
input and feedback in the event of Plan implementation.

EAP Middle Fork (CalOES and DSOD) - DSOD has accepted the inundation maps. CalOES
has request further information be added to the submitted EAP and the District will incorporate

all changed and resubmit for approval. The document once accepted by State agencies will be
forwarded to FERC for further input.

Schaads Large unit - Nothing to report

Court Street/Foley Line Extension - Review of the project packet is pending prior to preparing
for bid and construction.

District Mapping and Modeling - District mapping is in need of recalibration, alignment to be a
more useful and accurate assessment tool for improvement projects. Cost for updating is
pending.



From: John Kingsbury <executivedirector.mcwrall@gmail.com>
Sent: Wednesday, September 4, 2019 10:43 AM

Cc: Barbara TUD Balen <barbibalen@gmail.com>; Scott CCWD Ratterman <ccwdratterman@gmail.com>
Subject: MCWRA - November 14 Reception - Invitation Reminder

Greetings Generzal Managers and CEO's:

This is a reminder that you and/or your Board members are invited to the MCWRA reception
planned for November 14, 2019. In order to properly provide sufficient "Hors d’oeuvres

and local wine", we ask that you check your availability and RSVP, if you have not done so,
by October 1.

On behalf of Mountain Counties Water Resources Association (MCWRA), Tuolumne Utilities
District (TUD) and Calaveras County Water District (CCWD), we would like to

cordially invite YOU and your Board members to attend our hosted reception on

Thursday, November 14, 2018.

Date: Thursday, November 14, 2018

Time: 5:30 — 7:30 pm

Place: Murphys Historic Hotel and Restaurant
Hors d'oeuvres and local wine will be served.

Please RSVP o Ginny at ginny.mewra@gmail.com or call 530-857.8131

Hope you can make it.
Thank You,
John Kingsbury

Barbara Balen
Scott Ratterman



ELECTRICAL ENERGY USE (Kwh) and ESTIMATED DOLLAR SAVINGS
Calaveras Public Power Agency (CPPA)
Fiscal Year FY 2018/19

Agency

Number Member Agency Annual (kWh) Savings ($)
0001 39th Dist. Ag. Assoc. 246,640 35,851
0002 Utica Power Authority 65,920 9,582
0003 Calaveras Resource Conserve. Dist. 18,760 2,727
0221 Altaville-Melones FPD 37,413 5,438
0224 Mokelumne Hill FPD 10,473 1,522
0225 Murphys FPD 40,659 5,910
0227 San Andreas FPD 40,710 5,918
0228 West Point FPD 30,204 4,390
0229 Ebbetis Pass FPD 132,536 19,265
0241 Calaveras PUD 836,560 121,602
0242 Union PUD 54,329 7,897
0243 Valley Springs PUD 487,642 70,883
0252 Mokelumne Hill Sanitary 72,895 10,596
0253 Murphys Sanitary 296,823 43,146
0254 San Andreas Sanitary 467,945 68,020
0262 Ebbetis Pass Veterans 2,320 337
0263 Jenny Lind Veterans 49,880 7,251
0271 CCWD 10,209,194 1,483,998
0272 Mark Twain Health Care Dist. 3,235,009 470,238
0273 San Andreas Rec. & Parks 42 458 6,172
05CH1 Superior Courthouse 729,440 106,031
1010 County of Calaveras 4,138,388 601,552
2201 Central Calaveras Fire Dist. 34,980 5,085
2203 Calaveras Consolidated Fire Dist. 88,979 12,934
2220 Copperopolis Fire District 49,494 7,194
2640 Mokelumne Hill Veterans 8,312 1,208
3000 County Office of Education 359,765 52,295
3010 Mark Twain School Dist. 637,212 92,624
3110 Bret Harte HS District 2,148,348 312,282
3210 Calaveras Unified School Dist. 3,515,901 511,068
3310 Vallecito School District 826,767 120,178
5301 City of Angels 1,843,691 267,997
6100 Council of Governments 20,665 3,004

TOTAL 30,780,312 4,474,195

Estimated savings based upon a rate difference between PG&E's A-1 rate schedule of of $0.230359 cents per kWh
and CPPA's rate of $0.085 per kWh. This results in a savings of $0.145359 per kWh.

Does not include additional meter fee savings, avoided demand charge savings, and PG&E's rate credit of $63,462 to certain CPPA members.



AGENDA ITEM 10

Director’s comments are comments by Directors concerning District business, which may be of
interest to the Board. This is placed on the agenda to enable individual Board members to
convey information to the Board and to the public. There is to be no discussion or action taken
by the Board of Directors unless the item is noticed as part of the meeting agenda.

Directors Comments
a. LAFCO — Meeting Reminder 11/18/19 — Director Lavaroni

b. CAMRA — Meeting Report 10/16/19
c. UMRWA — Meeting Reminder 1/24/2020 — Director Blood

AGENDA ITEM 11
Closed Session:
Convened: Reconvened:
Action:
Report to Secretary
Report/Update: Ceneral Counsel Legal Services
Report/Update: Chief Treatment Plant Operator
AGENDA ITEM 12

Adjournment (Next Regular Meeting December 10, 2019)
Action: Adjourn meeting

Motion 1° ,2nd , Carried:




